
February 12, 2025

TO: All Bidders under Request for Quotations (RFQ) No. 25-100074 Garbage and Recycling 
Roll Carts Retrieval Project

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia

ADDENDUM NO. 2

Request for Quotation (RFQ) No. 25-100074 Garbage and Recycling Roll Carts Retrieval Project is 
hereby amended as follows:

A. The following questions were submitted and received pertaining to this RFQ:

Question 1: We are potentially interested in bidding for this opportunity. Could you please provide an 
estimate of the project's anticipated duration in days? Thank you in advance for your assistance.  

Response: All DeKalb County roll must be removed each household on May 29th.
As the DeKalb County Sanitation truck service each roll cart, the awarded vendor must remove 
each roll cart -the same day.

The awarded vendor must provide crews and trucks to remove and transport the roll carts to the 
designated DeKalb County Sanitation location 
This entire project for 2-3 days

May 29th- remove all roll carts from residential homes
2nd and 3rd day, if needed – contracted vendor can remove wheels, axles, etc.….from the roll 
carts
All roll carts must be transported (final location) to Seminole Road Landfill, 4203 Clevemont 
Road

Question 2: Are we required to supply a valid business license registered in Georgia if our business is
registered in another state?

Response: Yes

Question 3: Where should the crews place the wheels and axles after removing them from the carts?
Should they be placed in the top cart of each stack?

Response: Yes
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Question 4: Which manufacturer’s carts are currently in the field (Toter, Schaefer, Otto, Rehrig, Sierra,
etc.)?

Response:  Otto

Question 5: What are the sizes of the carts that will be removed from homes?

Response: 65 gallon recycle & 95 gallons garbage

Question 6: How many total homes are there in the City of Doraville? 

Response: 2340

Question 7: Will crews be removing carts from every home within the city?

Response: Yes

Question 8: What is the average number of homes on each route?

Response: 800

Question 9: How many collection trucks will be run on each of the routes? 

Response: 3 collection trucks for garbage and 2 collection trucks for recycle

Question 10: How are the collection trucks sequenced? Do they collect trash first, empty, and then 
collect recycling, or will they collect from both streams simultaneously?

Response: Each truck will collect it’s designated stream. Trucks will run routes simultaneously.

Question 11: Do you require crews to run a second pass the following day to check for carts that may 
have been missed or not set out on the first pass? 

Response: No
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Question 12: What type of pavement is on the yard? 

Response: Gravel

Question 13: Will we be allowed to keep the retrieved carts on the yard for 2- days? 

Response: Yes

Question 14: Will an address list be forwarded to the winning bidder? 

Response: Yes

Question 15: Will there be an opportunity for a 2nd pass?

Response: No

It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued under this RFQ. 
Please sign and return this addendum. You may call Marcy L. VanKirk, Procurement Technician, at 
(404) 371-3648 or email at mlvankirk@dekalbcountyga.gov before the quotes are due to confirm the
number of addenda issued.

 All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 

Marcy L. VanKirk
Procurement Technician
Department of Purchasing and Contracting

Marcy L. Van 
Kirk

Digitally signed by Marcy 
L. Van Kirk 
Date: 2025.02.12 
11:41:52 -05'00'
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Date: 

The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged:

(NAME OF BIDDER)

(Signature) (Title)




